

No.FCA/3385/...../
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Churah, the 27-10-2021

From:-DFO Churah.

To:- CCF (T) Chamba.

Subject: -

DIVERSION OF 3.46 HA FOREST LAND IN FAVOUR OF HPPWD FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF LINK ROAD FROM SIMNI TO CHAMOH KM 0/0 TO 6/000 WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF CHURAH FOREST DIVISION, DISTRICT CHAMBA (H.P).

Memo,

Kindly refer to your office letter no. D-V-597/G/3953 dated 30.09.2021 on the subject cited above.

2. The observations raised vide communication referred as above has been attended, reply to the same is given as under:-

Sr. No.	Reply(s)
1 to 03	Needful has been done.
4.	Correct justification uploaded by user agency, the copy of same placed in the proposal folders at appropriate place.
5.	Revised CA scheme uploaded in part-II on MOEF website at appropriate place, the copy of same placed in the proposal folders at appropriate place.
6.	Revised Site suitability certificate uploaded in part-II on MOEF website at appropriate place, the copy of same placed in the proposal folders at appropriate place.
7-8	Needful has been done.
9.	Reclamation plan uploaded against additional information by the user agency duly countersigned by the undersigned.
10-11	Needful has been done.

Hence the case/proposal submitted by User Agency are send herewith for further necessary action at your end please.

Divisional Forest Officer,
Churah forest Division, Salooni